Coltharp, Renee

From: - . Kuykendall, Peter (Nagrastar)
Sent: - *  Friday, January 08, 2004 11:13 AM
To: Coltharp, Renee
Cc: Gee, JJ (Nagrastar)
Subject: dr7 info you requested

El
Request.td (20 KB)

*** PGP Signature Status: good

++% Signer: Peter Kuykendall <peter.kuykendall@nagrastar.com> {Invalid)
#*% Signed: 1/9/2004 11:13:19 AM

+%% Ygrified: 1/9/2004 11:16:46 AM

*%%* BEGIN PGP DECRYPTED/VERIFIED MESSAGE ***

See attached file. I also did a USERET search on the poster (dr7_al@my-deja.com) at
www.deja.com and came up with a couple of hits that returned the same thing (see below).
As a bonus, you get the full USENET header, including the IP address fram which he posted
{209.91.172.154). That currently resolves to Ontario, Canada: bar-tcsl.vianet.on.ca
http://groups.google. com/groups?selm=3253dut246%241%
40nnrpl.deja.comkoe=UTF~B&output=gplain

From: dr7_alGmy-deja.com

Newsgroups: rec.video.satellite.dbs

Subject: The West E3M code

Date: Sun, 24 Dec 2000 15:06:39 GMT

Organization: Deja.com

Lines: 277

Message-ID: <9253du$j6$l@nnrpl.deja.com>
NNTP-Posting-Host: 209.91.172.154
X-Article-Creation-Date: Sun Dec 24 15:06:39 2000 GMT
X-Http-User-Agent: Mozilla/4.75 [en] (Win98; U)
X-Http-Proxy: 1.0 x59.deja.com:80 (Squid/1.1.22) for client 209.91.172.154
X-MyDeja-Info: XMYDJUIDdAr7_ al

ChArLiE P1EaSe FrY tHeSe CaRdS
wE don'T KnOw HoW tO UnLoOp yEt!

tHeRe Will bE nO bOxEs aNyMoRe! tHeRe Will bE n0O mOrE fIgHtInG aMouNgSt uS. LeArN fRoM
Thls aNd pRosPer. tHiS Will Be PoStEd To AlL NeWsGrOuPs ArOuNd ThE WoR1D! ThiIs Is Dr7'S
cOdE (WeSt 3M v3) tHe rEaL sTufFf!!

EnJoY!

:10E000001122334455667788FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFE25
:10E010000000000000000000000000000006000000
:10E02000857BE4E22829D6A13773392E2A21B05402
:10E03000E4005265763336370011223311852705A8
:10E040000D0B0OD36791D2629231200000F4C546B3F
:10E05000080A4E697050457220497320612062752C
:10E060005474206C69436B6552214571F6019ADB4E

: 10E070005DB60F1E2122290CA0BE 64 65E149E09B4C CASE NO.
:10E08C00E09EEQFCE125E153E150E1B3E2ZF6E32R52 SA CV 03-950 DOC (JTLx)
:10E03000083007A6CCC1018427F681154981CD6CD3

: 10E0A00026CD4 64 BCD6DCCO1CD4 65BCDABEBBES7C2 ECHOSTAR SATELLITE CORP., et al.,

+10E0B000271FA30F250B2719A3FF2715C60106202D
VS.

NDS GROUP PLC, et al.

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 206

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL Case No. SA CV03-950 DOC (JTL)
DATE IDEN.
DATE EVID.
BY

Deputy Clerk



B

Coltharp, Renee

From: - : Kuykendall, Peter (Nagrastar)
Sent: __ °  Friday, January 09, 2004 11:13 AM
To: Coltharp, Renee
Cc: Gee, JJ (Nagrastar)
Subject: dr7 info you requested

El
Request.txt (20 KB)

*** PGP Signature Status: good

++% Signer: Peter Kuykendall <peter.kuykendall@nagrastar.com> (Invalid)
+** Signed: 1/9/2004 11:13:19 AM

+%% Verified: 1/9/2004 11:16:46 AM

*%% BEGIN PGP DBCRYPTED/VERIFIED MESSAGE ***

See attached file. I also did a USENET search on the poster (dr7_al@my-déja.com) at
www.deja.com and came up with a couple of hits that returned the same thing (see below).
As a bonus, you get the full USENET header, including the IP address from which he posted
{209.91.172.154). That currently resolves to Ontario, Canada: bar-tcsl.vianet.on.ca
http://groups.google.com/groups?selm=8253du%24j6%241%
40nnrpl.deja.comkoe=UTF-B&output=gplain

From: dr7_al@my-deja.com

Newsgroups: rec.video.satellite.dbs

Subject: The West E3M code

Date: Sun, 24 Dec 2000 15:06:39 GMT

Organization: Deja.com

Lines: 277

Message-ID: <9253du$3}6$1@nnrpl.deja.com>
NNTP-Posting-Host: 209.981.172.154
X-Article-Creation-Date: Sun Dec 24 15:06:39 2000 GMT
X-Http-User-Agent: Mozilla/4.75 [en] (Win98; 0)
X-Http-Proxy: 1.0 x539.deja.com:80 (Squid/1.1.22) for client 209.91.172.154
X-MyDeja-Info: XMYDJUIDdAr7_al

ChArLiE PlEaSe FrY tHeSe CaRdS

wE don'T KnOw HoW tC UnLoOp yEt!

tHeRe Will bE nO bOxEs aNyMoRe! tHeRe WiLl bE nO mOrE fIgHtInG aMouNgSt uS. LeArN fRoM
This aNd pRosPer. tHiS Will Be PoStEd To AlL NeWsGrOuPs ArOuNd ThE WoR1D! ThIs Is Dr7'S

cOdE (WeSt 3M v3) tHe rEal sTufFf!!

EnJoY!

+10E000001122334455667788FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFEF25
:10E010000000000000000000000000000000000000
:10E02000857BE4E22829D6A13773392E2A21B05402
:10E03000E4005265763336370011223311852705AB
:10E040000D0BOD38791D2629231200000F4C546B3F
:10E05000080R4E697050457220497320612062752C
:10E060005474206C69436B6552214571F6019ADEYE
+10E070005D860F1E2122290CA0BEG4 65E149E09B4C EXHIBIT
:10E0B000ECIEECFCE125E153E150ELB3EZF6E32R52
:10E09000083007A6CCC1018427F681154981CD6CD3
:10EQ0A00026CD4648CDEDCCO1CD4 65BCD4BEBBES7C2
:10E0B000271FA30F250B2719A3FF2715C60106202D

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL Case No. SA CV03-950 DOC (JTL) ESC0080116



)

:10E0C00003D6EO3DCT0110AB025F59ADIF25051413
:10E0D00043CC4775CD4CDOCD47735FA62EADOD25ET
:10EOE00004ADOF20EACD69E20ECC4 7A0CD4C75A35C
:10EOFQ00FF81CD6SE20CCD4AEBCCAREFCD6C26CD4 S
:10E100004648CD6EDCCOICD465BB6572603C6010609
:10E11000A002AE33BF57ADRCZ505ADD6982003590C
:10E120001449CC4639A13026C86DA62BC46C81CDCC
:10E130007729E6R4E783E6ASET84E6AGET8ACDAA4T
:10E1400043AEFFCD4464CC752E12031303CCE17DAG
:10E1500010DE813F45CD4411A6C0B742A603B744A7
:10E1600012391E30AD41CD4B962512A64BB74ECD78
:10E170004DCACD4B0OD1A33CD665BCD4D039BICAES 6
:10E1B00006ADO05SAZ6FBC6018921FEBE4BA3082618
:10E1900002AA80C70189A6E0B777A690B778R673D0
:10E1A000B779R68RAB77AB0B606B807TA40FARTOCT4E
:10E1B0000189819C3D3F26044FCCTA41A670B13E37
:10E1C0002217813F2213C6019CC8019DCBO19ECBFI
:10E1DC00019FABS562703CCELD6CE6013CA1A0270326
:10E1E000CC7A86C6019DA1CA2703CCTABERE33AD1E
¢10E1F00005270ACC73BEBB49B84CBB4D81CGOIALIFS
:10E20000A105270EA1062752A1072765A10827739C
:10E2100020E1AD2FB624A4FO0A1EO2610BF215AAD15
:10E2200059B621AE96BF4EAE80CD7803AE807F5CEE
:10E23000A3E025FACC76EC08E42110E50811018867
:10E2400002E3FEC601A2A403RE034297D6E238B7AA
:10E2500024D6E235B725DEE23781ADETBF365ACDAS
:10E260006962D7019CSA2AF7CD4383CD4228CCEL7C
:110E270007DCD6AOAE40BAEQ4209AD60IASET7805A4B
:10E280002AF8813F4A3F4BAE4FADEFCD6A0OAS574364
:10E29000AEFOA608CD6F1DB636A011ABB8STA3DOFF
:10E2A00022062704FF5C20F6CD6A0AQ08BA608BTIC
:10E2B00OFFA608AEEBCD6F1DCD4EBFCD4EAEAGOBT1
:10E2C00CAEEBCD6ECLCD6CT 73AFF2AESCD6A0R0083
:10E2D0008BCD6AT74221A609CD7DF2CD6FB380F05B
:10E2E000082703CCE22CAE96BF4EAE89CDEA36B677
+10E2F00088AEBBCCE229B680272DR1202218R60754
:10E30000BERBOB780CDEA0ASB199ES75CB624F75C28
:10E31000B625F7B68081A13D270DA13E270921FE34
:10E3200021FEA13F260181CC67DBAE21D1E35D2731
:10E330000F5A2AFBA1FA260D4FCDE1F626072068DC
:10E34000D6E37F2603CC67DB2A1197A470444444AC
:10E3500044AB84B7809FA40FBEBOFB20A510111290
110E360001314152122232425262F30313240415009
:10E37000515253546162638184858620F300000901
:10E380000016121D140505080A0A0496000505164C
:10E3900002050A020B03EB0O70B030309070E00003B
:10E3A00000A3BA22A05CF681AESDADFSAICD26FALD
:10E3BO00ADEFA15026F4ADESA13226EEA646D70175
:10E3CO000FFAGFBD70200ADDIA1CD26FARDD3A1504F
:10E3D00026F4ADCDALIF226EEA647D701FFA6CODT01
+10E3E0000200A681E704C60189A580270E4CC70158
:10E3F000892608CDE1A74F98CC64FECCE345030104
:10E400000727010001000100000D3BEC0044332266
:10E41000113132304242414B413636375031304281
:10E420004E11223344556677880738060000000091
+10E43000112233FFFEFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFCEFFFF86
:10E440000000399FBF60B400000000000000000021
:10E4500000000000000000000000000000000000BC
:10E46000000000077507003F00630A5F04ADS9B45C
+10E4700093280AA15751502A1F5534AEAB3C814217
:10E48000BOD88FCD10ACOCI0E6782BEZ7A02E19084
:10E49000D9CDDA1221C456BF16B8448504CF331E35
:10E4A000FBFECE2ES643897B36834019518C8ATARA
+10E4BO00B791DTAFCSDE7F775255FD1D4ESCFE2626
:10E4C0007913C8D38D8FCF4DOECE49B602FB74 7B31
+10E4DOOOE3BAE311F6E301DE291BE486A3C30738A0
:10E4E0000601000000112233FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFCT

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

Case No. SA CV03-950 DOC (JTL)

ESC0080117



: 10E4FO00FFFFFCFFFFO000FFFF0000000000000026
:10E5000000000000000000007BCDB7B8970242A1D8
:10E51000F2DC4E27ADCEFCE307050201010000074D
:10E520007907013F0000000000000000000000002B
:10E5300000000000AF56DIEQSBE32539E269652DA4
:10E540000AEQA246C963D8 6FF8ESAFIDSEC66D02CA
:10E55000B1211EFF75454CFD2D931984D7CA6A6100
:10E56000244E0FC5421584SEA308RA63FBE44AEC12
+10E57000EF697D91AF54863F3FF3952A9846111479
:10E58000CE3D432CATCOF21F5B9CDA4442F452D51E
:10E59000C54A391FEBS3CRAES54D2071D0801010009
:10E5A000000001000000000000091E4C214C217EEB
:10ESBO0000FEO008000FFO0FF00071D0801010000B1
:+10E5C0000001000000000000091E4C214C21000148
:10E5D0001FFF8000FFO0FF0007230B010130013106
:10E5E0003A01000899105D31610200017FFF80004F
:10E5F00000000100016FFFO000000100000FFEQ09D
:10E60000000000000000000000000000000000000A
:10E6100000000000000000000000000000000000FA
:10E6200000000000000000000000000000000000E2
:10E6300000000000000000000000000000000000DA
:10E6400000000000000000000060000000000000CA
:10E6500000000000000000000000000000000000BA
:10E660000000000000000000000000000000000082
:10E67000000000000000000000000000000000009A
:10E68000000000000000000000000000000000008A
:10E65000000000000000000000000000000000007A
:10E6A000000000000000000000000000000000006A
+10E6B000000000000000000000000000000000005A
:10E6C000000000000000000000000000000000004A
:10E6D000000000000000000000000000000000003A
:10E6E000000000000000000000000000000000002A
:10E6F000000000000000000000000000000FFEQ00D
+10E700000000000000000000000000000000000008
:10E7100000000000000000000000000600000000F9
:10E7200000000000000000000000000000000000ES
:10E7300000000000000000000000000000000000D9
:10E7400000000000000000000000000000000000C9
:10E750000000000000000000000000000000000089
=10E7600000000000000000000000000000000000A9
:10E770000000000006000000000000000006000099
:10E7680000000000000000000000000000000000089
:10E790000000000000000000000000000000000079
:10E7A0000000000000000000000000000000000069
+10E7B0000000000000000000000000000000000059
:10E7C0000000000000000000000000000000000049
+10E7D0000000000000000000000000000000000039
:10E7E0000000000000000000000000000000000029
:10E7F000000000000000000000000000000FFE000C
+10E800000000000000000000000000000000000008
$10E8100000000000000000000000000000000000F8
:10E8200000000000000000000000000000000000E8
:10E8300000000000000000000000000000000000D8
:10E8400000000000000000000000000000000060C8
:10E8500000000000000000000000030000000000B8
:10E8600000000000000000000000000000000000A8
+10E870000000000000000000000000000000000098
:10E880000000000000000000000000000000000088
:10E850000000000000000000000000000000000078
+10E8A0000000000000000000000000000000000068
:10E8B0000000000000000000000000000000000058
:10E8C0000000000000000000000000000000000048
+10E8D0000000000000000000000000000000000038
:10E8E0000000000000000000000000000000000028
+10E8F000000000000000000000000000000FFEQQOB
$10E900000000000000000000000000000000000007
:10E9100000000000000000000000000000000000F7

T

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL Case No. SA CV03-950 DOC (JTL) ESC0080118



:

:10ES200000000000000000000000000000000000E7
:10E9300000000000000000000000000000000000D7
:10E9400000000000000000000000000000000000C7
:10E950000000000000000000000000000000000087
:10E9600000000000000000000000000000000000A7
:10E970000000000000000000000000000000000097
:10E980000000000000000000000000000000000087
:10E990000000000000000000000000000000000077
:10E9A0000000000000000000000000000000000067
:10E9B0000000000000000000000000000000000057
:10E9C0000060000000000000000000000600000047
:10E8D0000000000000000000600000000000000037
:10E9E0000000000000000000000000000000000027
:10E9F00000000000000000000000000000CFFEQOQA
:10EA00000000000000000000000000000000000006
:10EA100000000000000000000000000000000000F6
+10EA200000000000000000000000000000000000E6
:10EA300000000000000000000000000000000000D6
:10EA400000000000000000000000000000000000C6
:10EA500000000000000000000000000000000000B6
:10EA600000000000000000000000000000000000A6
:10EA70000000000000000000000000000000000096
:10EAB0000000000000000000000000000000000086
:10EA30000000000000000000000000000000000076
:10EAAR0000000000000000000000000000000000066
:10EAB0000000000000000000000000000000000056
:10EAC0000000000000000000000000000000000046
:10EADO0O0000000000000000000000000000000036
+10ERE0000000000000000000000000000000000026
:10EAF000000000000000000000000000000FFE000S
:10EB00000000000000000000000000000000000005
:10EB1000000000006000000000000000000000000F5
+10EB200000000000000000000000000000000000E5
:10EB300000000000000000000000000000000000D5
+10EB400000000000000000000000000000000000C5
:10EB500000000000000000000000000000000000B5
:10EB600000000000000000000000000000000000A5
:10EB70000000000000000000000000000000000095
:10EB80000000000000000000000000000000000085
:10EB20000000000000000000000000000000000075
: 10EBA0000000000000000000000000000000000065
:10EBB0000000000000000000000000000000000055
:10EBC00000000000000000000030000000000000045
: 10EBD0000000000000000000000000000000000035
: 10EBE0000000000000000000000000000000000025
:10EBF000000000000000000000000000000FFE0008
:10EC00000000000000000000000000000000000004
+10EC100000000000000000000000000000000000F4
¢10EC200000000000000000000000000000000000E4
:10EC300000G00000000000000000000000000000D4
:10EC4000000000000000600000000000000000000C4
:10EC50000000000000000000000000000000000084
:20EC600000000000000000000000000000000000R4
:10EC70000000000000000000000000000000000094
:10EC80000000000000000000000000000000000084
:10EC90000000000000000000000000000000000074
: 10ECAC000000600000000000000000000000000064
+ 10ECB0000000000000000000000000000000000054
:10ECC0000000000000000003000000000000000044
+10ECD0000000000000000000000000000000000034
:10ECE0000000000000000000000000000000000024
:10ECF000000000000000000000000000000FFEC0Q7
:10ED00000000000000000000000000000000000003
:10ED100000000000000000000000000000000000F3
:10ED200000000000000000000000000000000000E3
:10ED300000000000000000000000000000000000D3
:10ED400000000000000000000000000000000000C3

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

Case No. SA CV03-350 DOC (JTL)

ESC0080119



:10ED500000000000000000000006000000000000B3
:10ED600000000000000000000000000000000000A3
:10ED70000000000000000000000000000000000093
:10ED80000000000000000000000000000000000083
:10ED90000000000000000000000000000000000073
+10EDA0000000000000000000000000000000000063
:10EDB(000000000000000000060000000000000053
:10EDC0000000000000000000000000000000000043
:10EDD00000000000000006000000000000000000033
: 10EDE0000000000000000000000000000000000023
:10EDF000000000000000000000000000000FFE00Q6
: 10EE00000000000000000000000000000000000002
¢+ 10EE100000000000000000006000000000000000F2
: 10EE200000000000000000000000000000000000E2
:10EE300000000000000000000000000000000000D2
:10EE400000000000000000000000000000000000C2
: 1LOEE500000000000000000000000000000000000B2
:10EE600000000000000000000000000000000000A2
: 10EE70000000000000000000000000000000000092
: 10EE80000000000000000000000000000000000082
:10EE90000000000000000000000000000000000072
:10EEA0000000000000000000000000000000000062
:10EEB0000000000000000000000000000000000052
:10EEC0000000000000000000000000000000000042
:10EED000Q000000000000000000000000000000032
:10EEE0000000000000000000000000000000000022
:10EEF000000000000000000000000000000FFE0005
:10EF00000000000000000000000000000000000001
:10EF100000000000000000000000000000000000F1
:10EF200000000000000000000000000000000000E1
:10EF300000000000000000000000000000000000D1
:10EF400000000000000000000000000000000000C1
:10EF500000000000000000000000000000000000B1
:10EF600000000000000000000000000000000000A1
:10EF70000000000000000000000000000000000091
:10EF80000000000000000000000000000000000081
:10EF20000000000000000000000000000000000071
:10EFA0000000000000000000000000000000000061
:10EFB0000000000000000000000000000000000051
:10EFC00000000000060000000000000000000000041
:10EFD00000000000000060000000000000000000031
:10EFE0000000000000000000000000000000000021
:10EFF000000000000000000000000000000F010001
:00000001FF

I WIlL dUmP AlL vEIrSioOnS oF tHe WeSt CoDe
LoOk FoR iT hErE!
nIpPeR cLalz 00'

Sent via Deja.com
http://vwww.deja.com/

- - http://groups.google.com/groups?selm=92532£%249r$241%
40nnrpl.deja.com&oe=UTF-B&output=gplain

From: dr7_al@my-deja.com

Newsgroups: alt.dss.hack

Subject: Re: E3M code

Date: Sun, 24 Dec 2000 15:00:32 GMT

Organization: Deja.com

Lines: 279

Message-ID: <92532f$9r$l@nnrpl.deja.com>

References: <tNnl6.2610$Ad7.79789@sodalite.nbnet.nb.ca>
NNTP-Posting~Host: 209.91.172.154
X-Article-Creation-Date: Sun Dec 24 15:00:32 2000 GMT
X-Bttp-User-Agent: Mozilla/4.75 [en] (Win98; U)
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HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL Case No. SA CV03-850 DOC (JTL) ESC0080120



X-Http-Proxy: 1.0 x59.deja.com:80 (Squid/1.1.22) for client 209.91.172.154
X-MyDeja~Info: XMYDJUIDAr7_al

In article <tNnl6.2610$3Ad7.79789€sodalite.nbnet.nb.ca>,
"nuke® <nuke@nbnet.nb.ca> wrote:

> Anyone know a location where the E3M code is located?

>

> right here:

tHeRe WiLl bE nO bOxEs aNyMoRe! tHeRe Will bE nO mOrE fIgHtInG aMouNgSt uS. LeArN fRoM
ThIs aNd pRosPer. tHiS Will Be PoStEd To AlL NeWsGrOuPs ArQuNd ThE WoRlD! This Is Dr7'sS
cOdE {(WeSt 3M v3) tHe rEal sTuFfi!

EndoY!

:10E00000112233445566778BFFFFFEFFFFFFFFFFF25
:10E010000000000000000000000000000000000000
:10E02000857BE4E22829D6RA13773392E2A21B05402
:10E03000E4005265763336370011223311852705AB
:10E040000D0BOD38791D2629231200000F4C546B3F
:10E05000080A4E6587050457220497320612062752C
:10E060005474206C65436B6552214571F6019ADB4E
:10E070005D860F1E2122290CA0BE6465E149E09B4C
:10E0B000EQ0SEEOFCE125E153E150E1B3E2F6E32A52
:10E09000083007A6CCC1018427F681154981CD6CD3
-+10E0A00026CD4648CD6DCCO1CD465BCD4BBBBES7C2
:10E0BO00271FA30F250B2715A3FF2715C60106202D
:10E0C00003D6EO3DC70110AB025F59AD1F25051413
:10E0D00049CC4775CD4CNOCDA7795FA62EADOD25E7
: 10EOEQ0Q04ADOF20EACDEOE20ECC4 7A0CD4CT5A35C
:10EOF000FF81CD69E20CCD4AEBCC4REFCD6C26GCD4 9
:10E100004648CD6DCCO1CD465BB6572603C6010609
:10E11000A002AE33BF57ADAC2505ADD6982003990C
:10E120001449CC4639A13026CB6DR62BC46CB1CDCC
:10E130007729E6A4E783E6ASE784E6R6ETBACD4447
:10E1400043REFFCD4464CC752E12031303CCE17DAS
:10E1500010DE813F45CD4411A6C0B742A603B744A7
:10E160001A391E30AD41CD4B962512R64BB74ECD78
:+10E170004DCACD4BOD1A33CD665BCDAD0O39BICAERG
:10E1800006AD005SA26FBC6018921FEBE4BA3082618
:10E1900002AAB0C70189A6E0B777A690B778A673D0
:10E1AQ00B779A68AB77A80B606B807A40FART70CT4F
:+10E1B0000189819C3D3F26044FCC7R41A670B13E37
110E1€0002217B13F2213C6019CC8019DC8019ECEF9
:10E1DO000019FA8562703CCE1D6C6019CAIA0270326
:10E1EQ00CC7A86C6019DA1CA2703CCTABEA633AD1B
:10E1F00005270ACC73BEB849B84CB84D81C601A1FYS
+10E20000A105270EA1062752A1072765A10827739C
:10E2100020E1AD2FB624A4FOALEQ2610BF215AAD15
:10E2200059B621AE96BF4EAES80CD7803AE807F5CEE
:10E23000A3EQG25FACC76ECO8E42110E50811018B67
:10E2400002E3FEC601A2A403AE034297D6E238B7AR
:10E2500024D6E239B725DEE23781ADE7BF365ACDAS
:10E260006962D7019C5A2AF7CD4383CD4229CCEL7C
$10E270007DCD6AOAE408AEQ4209AD601ASE7805A4B
:10E280002AF8813F4A3F4BAE4FADEFCD6AOA574364
:10E29000AEFO0A608CD6F1DB636A011AB8897A3DOFF
+10E2A00022062704FFSC20F6CD6A0A008BAE08B7TC
:10E2BO000FFA608AEESCD6F1DCDAEBFCDAEAEAG0871
:10E2CO000AEEBCD6ECLCD6C7 73AFF2RESCD6A0AO083
:10E2D0008BCD6ATT4221A609CD7DF2CDEFB380F05E
:10E2E000082703CCE22CAES6BF4EAEB9CD6A36B677
:10E2F00088AREBBCCE229B680272DA1202218R60754
:10E30000BB80B780CD6A0ASB199E975CB624F75C28
:10E31000B625F7B68081A13D270DA13E270921FE34
:10E3200021FEAR13F260181CC67DRAE21D1E35D2731

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL Case No. SA CV03-850 DOC (JTL) ESC0080121



v

:10E330000F5A2AF8A1FA260D4FCDE1F626072068DC
:10E34000D6E37F2603CC67DB2A1197A470444444AC
:10E3500044AB84B7809FA40FBESOFB20A510111290
:10E360001314152122232425262F30313240415009
:10E37000515253546162638184858620F300000801
:10E3800000161A1D140505080A0A0426000505164C
:10E3900002050A020B03EB070B030309070E00003B
:+10E3R00000A3BA22A05CF681AEB0ADF5AICD26FALD
:10E3BOOOADEFA15026F4ADESA1I3226EEAG646D70175
:10E3CO00FFA6FBD70200RDDOR1CD26FAADD3A1504F
:10E3D00026F4ADCDAL1F226EER647D701FFA6CODT01
:10E3E0000200A681E704C60189A580270E4CC7015B
:10E3F000892608CDE1A74F3BCCE4FECCE345030104
:10E400000727010001000100000D3BEC0044332266
:10E41000113132304242414B413636375031304281
:10E420004E11223344556677880738060000000091
:10E43000112233FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFCFFEEFS 6
:10E440000000339FBF60B400000000000000000021
:10E4500000000000000000000000000000000000BC
:10E46000000000077907003F00630A5F04AD59B45C
:10E4700083280AR15751502A1F5534AEAB3CB14217
:10E48000BOD8EFCD10A00CI0E6782BE27TA02E19084
+10E45000DSCDDA1221C456BF16B8448504CF331E35
:10E4A000F8FECE2E9643897B36834019518CBATARA
:10E4B000B791D7AFC5DE7F775255FD1D4EICFE2626
:10E4C0007913C8D38D8FCF4DOEC649B602F874 7831
:10E4DO0OE3BAE311F6E301DE291BE486A3C30738A0
+10E4E0000601000000112233FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFCT
:10E4F000FFFEFCFEFFO000FFFF0000000000000026
:10E5000000000000000000007BCDB7B8970242A1D8
:10E51000F2DC4E27ADCBFCE307050201010000074D
:10E520007907013F0000000000000000000000002B
:10ES5300000000000AF56D9EOSBE32539E269652DA4
:10E540000AEO0AZ4 6C963D86FFBESAFIDSEC66D02CA
:10E55000B1211EFF75454CFD2D931984D7CA6R6100
:10E56000244E0FC54215849EA308BA63FBE44ARC12
:10ES57000EF697D91AF54863F3FF3952A96846111479
$10E58000CE3D432CA7COF21F5BICDA4442F452D51E
:10E59000C54A391FEBS3CBAES4D2071D0801010009
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:10E6B000000000000000000000000000000000005A
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:10E6F000000000000000000000000000000FFEQQOD
:10E700000000000000060000000000000000000009
:10E7100000000000000000000000000000000000F9
:10E7200000000000000000000000000000000000E9
$10E7300000000000000000000000000000000000D9
+10E7400000000000000000000000000000000000C9
:10E7500000000000000000000000000000000000B9

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL Case No. SA CV03-950 DOC (JTL) ESC0080122



v

:10E760000000000000000000000000000000000CAS
:10E770000000000000000000000000000000000099
:10E7800000000000000060000000000000000000089
:10E790000000000000000000000000000000000079
:10E7A0000000000000000000000000000000000069
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:10E8500000000000000000000000000000000000E8
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:10EDS0000000000000000000000000000000000073
:10EDA0000000000000000000006000000000000063
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Sent via Deja.cam
http://www.deja,com/

Peter Kuykendall
Software Engineer
NagraStar, LLC

90 Inverness Circle E.
Englewood, CO 80112-5317

w: 303-706-5775
c: 720-219-0217

ICQ (with PGP}: 94327562

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or ‘entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon,
this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all
systems, and destroy any hardcopies you may have printed. This communication is covered by
the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510 - 2521.
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